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DATE: May 27, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 070560-TI - Compliance investigation of Virtual Reach Corporation for
apparent violation of Rules 25-24.470, F.A.C., Registration Required, and 25-
22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer Complaints.

On August 10, 2007, Docket No. 070560-TI was opened to address Virtual Reach
Corporation’s failure to comply with Rules 25-24.470 and 25-22.032(6)(b), Florida
Administrative Code. By Order No. PSC-07-0808-PAA-TI, issued October 8, 2007, the
Commission ordered that Virtual Reach Corporation be penalized in the amount of $65,000. The
company filed a protest to the Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order on October 29, 2007.
However, the Commission dismissed the company’s protest with prejudice and in Final Order
No. PSC-08-0227-FOF-TI, issued on April 7, 2008, ordered that the PAA Order be reinstated
and consummated as a final order. The Commission further ordered that the penalty be referred
to the Division of Financial Services for collection if the Commission does not receive the
company’s payment within 14 calendar days of the issuance date of the Final Order.

More than 14 calendar days have elapsed since the Final Order was issued and the
company’s payment has not been received. Accordi ission sent the penalty to the
Department of Financial Services on May 14,2008, for further collectio orts as required by
the PAA Order. Therefore, this docket should be closed administratively.
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